PMNorthAnna3COLPEmails Resource

From: Andrea Johnson

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2008 2:41 PM

To: NorthAnna3COL Resource

Subject: FW: Request for Phone Call on RAI 3
Importance: High

From: Regina.Borsh@dom.com [mailto:Regina.Borsh@dom.com]

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2008 12:53 PM

To: Thomas Kevern

Cc: Andrea Johnson; mark.loeffler@ge.com; robertm.hall@ge.com; stephen.atherton@ge.com; twilli2@entergy.com;
hickste@earthlink.net; dcholt@bechtel.com; sdrouth@bechtel.com; ribaker@bechtel.com; Barry.Bryant@dom.com
Subject: Request for Phone Call on RAI 3

Importance: High

Hi Tom,

Would you please schedule a phone call to discuss RAI 3 (perhaps on Thursday morning's call)? We have a couple of
options for our response, based on the fact that GEH is revising the inputs in a DCD RAI response:

1. Option 1: Respond to NAPS RAI 02.03.04-1 by providing the inputs that were used for FSAR Revision 0.
2. Option 2: Respond to the RAI by referencing the GE DCD RAI response and providing any NAPS-specific inputs. This
response would commit to providing the revised COLA pages at a later date.

We'd like to discuss these options with your reviewer, so that we can be responsive to his needs.

Thanks,

Gina Borsh

Dominion

Phone: (804) 273-2247
Tie-Line Phone: 8-730-2247

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally
confidential and/or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or
offer relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that
effect. The information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone
else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of
the contents of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic
transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error,
and delete it. Thank you.
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